

DEC 22 '21 PM 1:53 RCVD 46 JAM
ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6397

JOHN M. FORMELLA
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JANE E. YOUNG
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL



December 21, 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

That approval be and hereby is given to the Attorney General to appoint Stacie M. Moeser to Position #9U215 (Appropriation #02-20-20-201010-26200000-013-500132), as an Assistant Attorney General at a salary level of \$84,000, effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval or January 14, 2022, whichever is later.

EXPLANATION

Ms. Moeser graduated from Dartmouth College in 1998 with a Bachelor of Arts in Government and a Minor in French. She completed portions of her undergraduate studies at Toulouse le Mirail University in France and McGill University in Canada. She earned her Juris Doctor in May 2005 from Boston College Law School, where she received the Edward T. Bigham, III, Public Service Scholarship. While serving as an Assistant District Attorney in Suffolk County, Massachusetts, she was assigned to the Boston Municipal Court (2005-2006), Chelsea Safe Neighborhood Initiative (2006-2007), Gun Task Force (2007-2008), and Major Felony Unit (2008-2010). She was Assistant City Solicitor and Records Access Officer for the City of Lowell Law Department from 2019 to 2020, where she served as in-house counsel for all departments on matters ranging from complex civil litigation to union arbitration. Ms. Moeser joined the Department in December 2020 and has been working in the Civil Law Bureau, Client Counseling Unit. I plan to continue her current assignment. Her salary will increase by \$3,000 from \$81,000 to \$84,000. A copy of her resume is attached.

RSA 94:1-a(1)(c)(3) provides that designation of positions, salary levels, and salary increases for attorneys at the Department of Justice shall be determined by the Attorney General, subject to approval of the Governor and Council, within appropriations made to the Department of Justice.

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
December 21, 2021
Page 2 of 2

I am very pleased to offer Ms. Moeser's appointment as an Assistant Attorney General at the above-referenced salary for your approval and respectfully urge your favorable consideration. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,



John M. Formella
Attorney General

#3407640

STACIE M. MOESER

Admitted to the Bar in New Hampshire and Massachusetts

EDUCATION

BOSTON COLLEGE LAW SCHOOL

Newton, MA Juris Doctor
2002-2005 Recipient of the Edward T. Bigham, III, Public Service Scholarship
Criminal Justice Clinic in the Middlesex District Attorney's Office, Juvenile and District Courts

DARTMOUTH COLLEGE

Hanover, NH Bachelor of Arts in Government, Minor in French, Honors Thesis: "Extraterritorial Trade Sanctions"
1994-1998 Awarded Class of 1939 Senior Scholar and Recipient of the Dickey Center United Nations Grant
Studied at Toulouse le Mirail University in France and McGill University in Canada (Proficient in French)

EXPERIENCE

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Concord, NH *Client Counselor, Civil Bureau*
2020-Present Attorney for several State agencies and boards. Represented the State in administrative proceedings, presented trainings, and argued two matters at the New Hampshire Supreme Court.

CITY OF LOWELL, LAW DEPARTMENT

Lowell, MA *Assistant City Solicitor and Records Access Officer*
2019-2020 Served as in-house counsel on matters spanning complex civil litigation to union arbitration. Drafted ordinances and opinions. Assisted the Police Department in policy development, hiring, and discipline. Overhauled public records practices, prepared media releases, and presented appeals.

GROTON COMMUNITY SCHOOL, BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Groton, MA *Public Relations Co-Chair (2014-2016) and Board of Trustees Committee Member (2017-Present)*
2014-Present Assisted in strategic planning for fundraising and expansion. Wrote newsletters and social media campaigns, and designed and authored the program guide for the largest annual fundraising event.

BLACK CAT RESCUE, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Boston, MA *Director and Clerk*
2008-Present Advised the non-profit organization on legal issues and ensured compliance with state and federal statutes and regulations. Created risk-management procedures and operational documentation.

SUFFOLK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, SUFFOLK SUPERIOR COURT

Boston, MA *Assistant District Attorney in the Boston Municipal Court (2005-2006), Chelsea Safe Neighborhood Initiative (2006-2007), Gun Task Force (2007-2008), and Major Felony Unit (2008-2010)*
2005-2010 Led grand jury investigations resulting in indictments ranging from armed home invasion to intimidation of a judge, and tried cases through all phases in the Suffolk Superior Court. Responded to homicide scenes and guided police procedure. Served as a district court prosecutor in the Central Division of the Boston Municipal Court as a line prosecutor and on the Gun Task Force, and as the Safe Neighborhood Initiative gang prosecutor in Chelsea District Court.

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE

Boston, MA *Intern to United States District Court Judge Leo Sorokin*
2005 Drafted legal memoranda on cases involving firearms, smuggling of illegal immigrants, and terrorism. Participated in client meetings and assisted in motion, trial, and sentencing preparation.

SUFFOLK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Boston, MA *Assistant to the Executive Director of the Family Justice Center (2003) and Legal Intern (2004)*
2003-2004 Created promotional materials and contributed to a federal grant application to launch a collaborative program that provides comprehensive services to victims of child abuse, domestic violence, and sexual assault and their families. Also served as a 3:03-certified intern in the Roxbury District Court.

DELOITTE CONSULTING

Boston, MA *Management Consultant*
1998-2002 Joined as a Business Analyst, promoted to Consultant then Senior Consultant. Completed diverse projects including: evaluated Muzak as an acquisition target, launched an internet venture for KSL Recreation, and conducted a customer behavior study for the United Way. Presented course lectures at MIT Sloan School of Management and Boston University School of Management.